
GETTYSBURG. 
 
 Dr. Joseph H. Ake, a native of Blair county, after receiving a college education. Studied medicine with 
Dr. Q. D. Ross, of Williamsburg, Blair county; graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, and 
located in the vicinity of Gettysburg in 1850.  He was the first physician in that neighborhood, and 
practiced his profession there for three years.  He then moved to the Cherry Tree, and practiced there till the 
summer of 1855, when he returned to Williamsburg, Blair county, where he resides at present.  He was 
surgeon of a regiment during the late war. 
 Dr. John W. Crooks, a practitioner from the southern part of the State, came to Gettysburg in 1857, and 
practiced his profession there about ten years, and then returned to his former home. 
 Dr. H. B. Pitman, a native of Green township, educated at the Cherry Tree; studied medicine with Dr. 
Bunn, at New Washington, Clearfield county, and graduated at Ann Arbor, Michigan.  He located at 
Gettysburg, in 1867, and has continued in the practice of his profession till the present at that place. 
 


